DRAFT DATE: 25 July 97

BYLAWS OF UNIVERSITY COMMONS UNITOWNERS ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE I. BUSINESS ADDRESS

The business address of University Common Unitowners Association (the "Association") shall be P.O. Box ______, Carrboro, North Carolina 27510. The business address may be changed by the Board of Directors of the Association if required by the U.S. Postal Service, or, upon approval of the membership, for any other reason.

ARTICLE II. MEMBERSHIP IN THE ASSOCIATION

Every person or entity who is a record owner of a fee or undivided fee interest in any of the units in any phase of University Commons Condominium ("the Condominium"), located in Orange County, North Carolina, shall be a member of the Association. Ownership of such interest shall be the sole qualification for membership, and membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from such ownership.

ARTICLE III. PURPOSES OF THE ASSOCIATION

The purposes and duties of the Association shall be:

- A. To manage the Condominum pursuant to the terms and provisions of Article 3 of Chapter 47C of the North Carolina General Statutes, these Bylaws, any Rules and Regulations promulgated by the Association or its Board of Directors and that Declaration of University Commons Condominium of record at Book ______, Orange County Registry, as the same may be amended from time to time ("the Declaration");
- B. To enforce the provisions of these Bylaws, the Declaration, and any Rules and Regulations promulgated by the Association or its Board of Directors;
- C. To promote and protect the enjoyment and beneficial use and ownership of all of the units of the Condominium ("the Units").

No part of the net earnings of the Association shall inure to the benefit of its members, the members of its Board of Directors or its officers, or to any other person, except that the Association

shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the above stated purposes.

ARTICLE IV. ASSESSMENTS

The Association shall make and collect assessments against the Units as stated in the Declaration and as provided in Chapter 47C of the North Carolina General Statutes.

ARTICLE V. MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

Section 1. <u>Place of Meetings</u>. All meetings of members shall be held at such place in Orange County, North Carolina, as shall be designated on the notice of the meeting or agreed upon by a majority of the members entitled to vote thereat.

Section 2. <u>Annual Meetings</u>. The annual meeting of the members shall be held during the last seven (7) days uf August of each year on any day during that period (except a legal holiday) as determined by the Board of Directors, for the following purposes:

- 1. to ratify or reject the summary of the proposed budget submitted by the Board of Directors pursuant to Article VI below;
- 2. to elect the Board of Directors of the Association (subject to the provisions of Section 8 of the Declaration) for the coming fiscal year; and
- 3. to transact any other business that may come before the membership, including but not limited to the adoption, modification and/or repeal of any Rules and Regulations governing the Condominium.

Section 3. <u>Substitute Annual Meeting</u>. If the annual meeting shall not be held on the day designated by these Bylaws, a substitute annual meeting may be called in accordance with the provisions of Section 4 of this Article V. A meeting so called shall be designated and treated for all purposes as the annual meeting.

Section 4. <u>Special Meetings</u>. Special meetings of the members may be called at any time by the President or the Board of Directors of the Association, or upon the written request of not less than twenty percent (20%) of the members.

Section 5. Notice of Meetings. Written notice of the meeting shall be delivered not less than ten nor more than fifty days before the date of any members' meeting, either personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the President, the Secretary, or other person calling the meeting, to each member of record. The notice shall state the time and place of the meeting and shall also state the items on the agenda, including the general nature of any proposed amendment to the Declaration or these Bylaws, any budget changes and any proposal to remove an Officer/Director. If mailed, such shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States Mail, addressed to the member at his/her address as it appears on the record of members of the Association, with postage thereon prepaid. It shall be the responsibility of the individual members to keep the Secretary informed of their current addresses. In the absence of instructions from an individual member as to his/her address, the Secretary shall be entitled to rely on the most recent records of the Orange County Tax Collector to determine the addresses of the owner(s) of a Unit. The notice of meeting must state the time and place of the meeting and all items on the agenda for the meeting.

When a meeting is adjourned for thirty days or more, notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given as in the case of an original meeting. When a meeting is adjourned for less than thirty days in any one adjournment, it is not necessary to give any notice of the adjourned meeting other than by announcement at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken.

Section 6. <u>Voting Rights.</u> On matters of the Association's business submitted to vote of the membership, there shall be one (1) vote per Unit, regardless of the number of owners of a Unit. There shall be no requirement of a quorum for submitting any matter to a vote at any Annual Meeting or Substitute Annual Meeting properly called and convened pursuant to these Bylaws. At any special meeting of members, twenty percent (20%) of the Units (represented either in person or by proxy) shall constitute a quorum for the purposes of submitting any matter to a vote. Except as otherwise provided by the Declaration, Chapter 47C of the North Carolina General Statutes, or these Bylaws, all matters submitted to a vote at any meeting held in accordance with these Bylaws shall be decided by a simple majority of the total votes cast.

Section 7. Voting by Proxy. Votes may be cast either in person or by one or more agents authorized by a dated, written proxy executed by the member or his/her attorney-in-fact. A proxy terminates one year after its date, unless it specifies a shorter term. Any form of proxy which is sufficient in law may be used, but the following form of proxy shall be deemed sufficient:

for the sole purpose of casting the vote allocated to University Commons Unitowners Association, to	ppoint their attorney-in-fact and proxy Init, on all matters submitted to vote at that meeting be held on, The undersigned hereby aid Unit at that meeting, and certify that they are fully half of all owners of any fee interest in said Unit.
This the day of	

Section 8. <u>Voting List.</u> At least ten days before each meeting of members, the Secretary of the Association shall prepare an alphabetical list of the members entitled to vote at such meeting or any adjournment thereof, with the address of each, which list shall be kept on file with the book of records of the Association. This list shall be produced and kept open at the time and place of the meeting and shall be subject to inspection by any members during the whole time of the meeting.

Section 9. <u>Waiver of Notice</u>. Any member may waive notice of any meeting. The attendance by a member at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a member attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.

ARTICLE VI. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Purpose, Number and Term of Office. The business and affairs of the Association shall be managed by a Board of Directors of three (3) individuals, who shall be entitled to act on behalf of the Association. The Board of Directors shall initially consist of the initial members of the Board of Directors as named in the Articles of Incorporation of the Association. Subsequently, the Board of Directors shall be appointed by the Declarant until such time as the period of Declarant control of the Association has terminated pursuant to the provisions of the Declaration. At the first meeting of the membership of the Association following the termination of the period of Declarant control of the Association, the members of the Board of Directors shall be elected by the membership of the Association and those persons who receive the highest number of votes at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be elected. Each member of the Board of Directors shall hold office until his/her death, disability, resignation or removal, or until the expiration of his/her term and the election of his/her successor. All Directors elected by the membership of the Association must be unit owners.

Section 2. <u>Powers and Duties</u>. The Board of Directors shall have the power and the duty to act on behalf of the Association in all instances, except that the Board may not amend the Declaration, terminate the condominium, elect members of the Board (except to fill any vacancy in its membership for the unexpired portion of a term) or determine the qualifications, powers, duties or terms of office of members of the Board. In addition the Board of Directors shall have the following specific powers, duties and responsibilities:

- A. The Board will keep a complete record of all of its acts and all affairs of the Association and make the same reasonably available for examination by any member, his agents or mortgagees.
- B. The Board will adopt a proposed budget for the Association to be approved or rejected by the membership of the Association at its Annual Meeting. The proposed budget

shall be adopted at a meeting of the Board to be held not more than sixty (60) days before the Annual Meeting of the membership of the Association. A summary of the proposed budget, including the amount of any proposed assessments against the Units, shall be mailed to the membership not more than fourteen (14) nor less than thirty (30) days after the adoption of the proposed budget. The proposed budget shall be deemed ratified unless at the meeting more than fifty percent (50%) of the Units existing at that time vote to reject it. In the event the proposed budget is rejected, the periodic budget last ratified shall be continued until such time as the membership ratifies a budget subsequently proposed by the Board of Directors.

- C. The Board may fine any unit owner as amount not to exceed One Hundred Fifty Dollars (\$150.00) for any single violation of the Declaration, these Bylaws or any Rules and Regulations promulgated by the Board. In such event, the Board shall provide the unit owner fined an opportunity to be heard before an Adjudicatory Panel to be appointed by the Board pursuant to Article X below. Multiple fines may be assessed against any unit owner for multiple violations. Any such fines shall be deemed assessments against the unit of such owner, and shall be collectable as provided in the Declaration.
- D. The Board may contract a management agent to perform and execute such duties, functions and responsibilities of the Board as the Board may deem appropriate; however, no such contract shall relieve the Board from its fiduciary duty to the Association.

Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the Board of Directors is authorized, on behalf of the Association, to submit any dispute with or claim against the owner(s) of any Unit(s) to voluntary arbitration pursuant to any arbitration program then in effect in the General Court of Justice of Orange County, North Carolina.

Section 3. <u>Removal of Directors</u>. Any director may be removed at any time with or without cause by a vote of at least sixty-seven percent (67%) of all persons present and entitled to vote at any meeting of the membership of the Association at which a quorum is present. However, directors who are appointed by the Declarant may only be removed by the Declarant.

Section 4. <u>Vacancies</u>. In the event of the death, disability, resignation or removal of a director, his/her successor shall be selected and appointed by the remaining members of the Board of Directors to serve until the next meeting of the membership of the Association or until a successor is appointed by the Declarant if such vacancy is the result of the death, disability, resignation or removal of an initial director or a director who was appointed by the Declarant.

ARTICLE VII. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Section 1. <u>Called Meetings</u>. Meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by or at the request of the President or any two directors.
- Section 2. Notice of Meeting. The person or persons calling a meeting of the Board of Directors shall, at least ten (10) days before the meeting, give notice thereof by any usual means of communication. Such notice need not specify the purpose for which the meeting is called.
- Section 3. <u>Waiver of Notice</u>. Any member of the Board of Directors may waive notice of any meeting. The attendance by a member of the Board of Directors at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a member of the Board of Directors attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.
- Section 4. Quorum. A majority of the number of the members of the Board of Directors fixed by these Bylaws shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the members of the Board of Directors.
- Section 5. <u>Manner of Acting.</u> Except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, the act of the majority of the members of the Board of Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors.
- Section 6. <u>Informal Action by Members of the Board of Directors</u>. Action taken by a majority of the members of the Board of Directors without a meeting is nevertheless Board action if written consent to the action in question is signed by all of the members of the Board of Directors and filed in the book of records of the Association, whether done before or after the action so taken.
- Section 7. <u>Committees of the Board.</u> The Board of Directors may establish either standing or ad hoc committees of the members to assist it in its work. Such committees shall be chaired by a member of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VIII OFFICERS

Section 1. <u>Designation</u>. The officers of the Association shall consist of a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer, and such other officers as the membership may from time to time elect. The offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be held by the same person; otherwise, no two offices may be held by the same person.

Section 2. <u>Election and Term.</u> The initial officers of the Association shall be elected by the initial members of the Board of Directors of the Association. Subsequently, the officers of the Association shall be appointed by the Board of Directors. Members of the Board shall be eligible for appointment to serve as officers of the Association. The officers shall be appointed to one-year terms, and each officer shall hold office until his/her death, disability, resignation or removal, or until the expiration of his/her term and the appointment of his/her successor.

Section 3. President. The President shall be the principal executive officer of the Association and, subject to the control of the Board of Directors, shall in general supervise and control all of the business and affairs of the Association. He/she shall, when present, preside at all meetings of the members. He/she shall sign, with the Secretary, any deeds, mortgages, bonds, contracts, or other instruments which the Board of Directors has authorized to be executed, except in cases where the signing and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors or by these Bylaws to some other officer or agent of the Association, or shall be required by law to be otherwise signed or executed; and in general he/she shall perform all duties incident to the office of President and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors from time to time. The President, together with the Secretary, shall execute any amendments to the Declaration approved by the membership of the Association.

Section 4. <u>Vice President</u>. In the absence of the President or in the event of his/her death, inability or refusal to act, the Vice President shall perform the duties of the President, and when so acting shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the President, and shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him/her by the President or the Board of Directors.

Section 5. Secretary. The Secretary shall: (a) keep minutes of the meetings of members, of the Board of Directors and of all Executive Committees in one or more books provided for that purpose; (b) see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws or as required by law; (c) be custodian of the corporate records and of the seal of the Association and see that the seal of the Association is affixed to all documents the execution of which on behalf of the Association under its seal is duly authorized; (d) be authorized to certify and oversee the recordation of amendments to the Declaration on behalf of the Association; (e) keep a register of the post office address of each member which shall be furnished to the Secretary by such member; and (f) in general perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him/her by the President or by the Board of Directors.

Section 6. <u>Treasurer</u>. The Treasurer shall: (a) have charge and custody of and be responsible for all funds and securities of the Association; (b) receive and give receipts for moneys due and payable to the Association from any source whatsoever, and deposit all such moneys in the name of the Association in such depositories as shall be selected in accordance with the provisions of Section 4 of Article IX of these Bylaws; (c) prepare, execute and deliver certificates of

Assessments as provided by Section 13 of the Dec duties incident to the office of treasurer and such othe to him/her by the President or by the Board of Director

i; and (d) in general perform all of the s as from time to time may be assigned

ARTICLE DE CONTRACTS, LOANS, CHECE AND DEPOSITS

Section 1. <u>Contracts.</u> The Board of Directors reauthorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, to enter into any contract or execute and delive any instrument in the name of and on the behalf of the Association, and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

Section 2. <u>Loans</u>. No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the Association and no evidence of indebtedness shall be issued in its name unless authorized by the Board of Directors. Such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

Section 3. <u>Checks and Drafts.</u> All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, issued in the name of the Association, shall be signed by the President or the Treasurer of the Association.

Section 4. <u>Deposits.</u> All funds of the Association not otherwise employed shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of the Association in such depositories as the Board of Directors may select.

ARTICLE X ADJUDICATORY PANEL

Section 1. <u>Appointment of Adjudicatory Panel</u>. The Board of Directors shall, not less than annually, appoint an Adjudicatory Panel of five (5) individuals, all of whom shall be residents of the condominium. Members of the Board shall be eligible to serve as members of the Adjudicatory Panel. Members of the Panel shall be appointed to one-year terms, and each member shall sit until his/her death, disability, resignation or removal, or until the expiration of his/her term and the appointment of his/her successor.

Section 2. Hearings. In the event that a fine is assessed against a unit owner by the Board of Directors pursuant to Subsection 2(C) Article VI above, the Adjudicatory Panel shall provide to the unit owner so fined notice of the violation and an opportunity to be heard regarding the alleged violation and the assessed fine. If within ten (10) days of receipt of the notice the unit owner requests in writing a hearing, the Adjudicatory Panel shall hear the matter within twenty (20) days of the date of the written request. Three (3) members of the Panel shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of conducting a hearing. Following such a hearing, the Adjudicatory Panel shall confirm, deny or modify the fine imposed by the Board and shall notify

EXHIBIT B (page 9 of 11)

the unit owner of its decision. The decision of the Parawith regard to the fine shall be final.

ARTICLE : INDEMNIFICA ON

Any person who at any time serves or has serve as an officer, member of the Board of Directors and/or member of the Adjudicatory Panel of the Association shall have a right to be indemnified by the Association to the fullest extent permitted by law against (a) reasonable expenses, including attorneys' fees, incurred by him/her in connection with any threatened, pending, or completed civil, criminal, administrative, investigative, or arbitrative action, suit, or proceeding (and any appeal therein), whether or not brought by or on behalf of the Association, seeking to hold him/her liable by reason of the fact that he/she is or was acting in such capacity, and (b) reasonable payments made by him/her in satisfaction of any judgment, money decree, fine, penalty or settlement for which he/she may have become liable in any such action, suit or proceeding.

Upon request for payment, the President of the Association shall promptly call a special meeting of the Board of Directors to obtain approval to pay the indemnification required by this bylaw. Such approval may be general or confined to specific instances, and shall not be unreasonably withheld. Upon approval by the Board of Directors, the President shall promptly cause the indemnification to be paid to the requesting party.

Any person who at any time after the adoption of this bylaw serves or has served as an officer, member of the Board of Directors and/or member of the Adjudicatory Panel of the Association shall be deemed to be doing or to have done so in reliance upon, and as consideration for, the right of indemnification provided herein. Such right shall inure to the benefit of the legal representatives of any such person and shall not be exclusive of any other rights to which such person may be entitled apart from the provision of this bylaw.

ARTICLE XII. DISSOLUTION

In the event of dissolution of the Association, the residual assets of the Association will be distributed to a nonprofit organization with purposes similar to those of the Association, or to any other organization eligible under the provisions of Chapter 55A of the General Statutes of North Carolina. However, in no event shall the residual assets of the Association be distributed in a fashion that terminates the Association's exempt status under Section 528 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or any corresponding sections or provisions of any future United States Internal Revenue law.

ARTICLE XIII. SECTION 528 STATUS

The Association shall elect and shall be managed in such fashion as to maintain tax-exempt status under Section 528 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. The Association shall not carry on any activities prohibited by an Association electing tax-exempt status under Section 528, or any corresponding sections or provisions of any future United States Internal Revenue law.

ARTICLE XIV. GENERAL PROVISIONS

- Section 1. <u>Seal.</u> The corporate seal of the Association shall consist of two concentric circles between which is the name of the Association and in the center of which is inscribed SEAL; and such seal, as impressed on the margin hereof, is hereby adopted as the corporate seal of the Association.
- Section 2. <u>Fiscal Year.</u> The fiscal year of the Association shall be September 1 through August 31.
- Section 3. Amendments. Following the termination of the initial period of Declarant control provided for in the Declaration, the members of the Association may amend these Bylaws, repeal these Bylaws and/or adopt new Bylaws by the vote of at least sixty-seven percent (67%) of all persons present and entitled to vote at any meeting of the membership of the Association at which a quorum is present.
- Section 4. <u>Conflicts</u>. In the event of any conflict between the terms and provisions of these Bylaws and the terms and provisions of the Declaration, the terms and provisions of the Declaration shall control.
- Section 5. <u>References to Statutes</u>. All references herein to any statutory provision shall be construed to include and apply to any subsequent amendments to or replacements of such provisions.

EXHIBIT B (page 11 of 11)

The foregoing instrument, consisting of	of 11 pages, is hereby approved, acc	epted and
adopted by the undersigned as the Bylaws of I	University Commons Unitowners A	association. In
witness whereof, the initial members of the Bo	oard of Directors of the Association	have set their
nands and seals, effective the day of		
	3 1771.	
		(CE AT
	G) (D	(SEAL
	Scott M. Brunet	
		(SEAL)
	Norman A. Brunet	
		•
		(SEAL)
	D	(3EAL)
	Dexter Smith	

EXHIBIT C

PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 1998/1999 FISCAL YEAR OF UNIVERSITY COMMONS UNITOWNERS ASSOCIATION

RECEIPTS:

Homeowners Assessments at \$90.00 per month per unit: Three months assessments per unit collected at closing:	\$38,880.00 9,720.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS	\$48,600.00
DISBURSEMENTS:	
Maintenance:	
Landscaping Repairs Janitorial Pest Control	\$ 5,120.00 500.00 1,850.00 790.00
Utilities	
Water / Sewer Electricity Garbage	\$20,000.00 3,200.00 2,150.00
Administrative	
Management Accounting Supplies Miscellaneous	\$ 4,320.00 1,000.00 250.00 105.00
Insurance	\$ 5,800.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS:	\$45,085.00
RESERVE FOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENT	\$ 3,515.00

THERE ARE NO PROJECTED RESERVES EXCEPT AS SHOWN.

THE PROJECTED MONTHLY COMMON EXPENSE ASSESSMENT IS \$90.00 FOR ALL UNITS.

KARTHUM . 1, p. . 01 C

NORTH CAROLINA ORANGE COUNTY

300x 1553 44, 128



TOWN OF CARRBORO

9718-71-7299

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT GRANTED

On the date(s) listed below, the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Carrboro met and held a public hearing to consider the following application:

APPLICANT: Scott Brunet (Onsight Corportation)

OWNER: Larry and Viola Atwater

PROPERTY LOCATION (Street Address): 303 Smith Level Road

TAX MAP, BLOCK, LOT(S): 7.122.B.18

PROPOSED USED OF PROPERTY: To allow for the construction of 72 condominiums in six, three-story buildings.

CARREORO LAND USE ORDINANCE USE CATEGORY: Multi-Family Condominiums, 1.330

MEETING DATES: November 26, 1996 and December 17, 1996

Having heard all the evidence and arguments presented at the hearing, the Board finds that the application is complete, that the application complies with all of the applicable requirements of the Carrboro Land Use Ordinance for the development proposed, and that therefore the application to make use of the above described property for the purpose indicated is hereby approved, subject to all applicable provisions of the Land Use Ordinance and the following conditions:

- 1) The applicant shall complete the development strictly in accordance with the plans submitted to and approved by this Board, a copy of which is filed in the Carrboro Town Hall. Any deviations from or changes in these plans must be pointed out specifically to the administrator in writing and specific written approval obtained as provided in Section 15-64 of the Land Use Ordinance.
- If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void, then this permit shall be void and of no effect.
- 3) That the property owner submit a petition for annexation prior to construction plan approval.
- 4) That the Smith Level Road improvements (including the dedication of additional right-of-way, and the provision of lane widening, turn lanes, tapers, sidewalk, a bus pull off and bus shelter) be provided as shown on Sheet C-5 of the conditional use permit plan set with revisions, and approval by the Town Engineer, Public Works Director, North Carolina Department of Transportation, and Chapel Hill Transit Authority prior to construction plan approval.
- 5) That the items noted in OWASA's letter dated October 29, 1996 be addressed prior to construction plan approval.
- 6) That all relevant cross easements and a joint maintenance agreement be recorded between this project and the property owner to the south (currently proposed as the UCC Living Centers) prior to construction plan approval.
 - That the handicapped units be moved closer to the recreation area.

accx 1553 × a 129

- Sections 15-292 and 15-316(d) of the Land Use Ordinance because of the tree loss which would result from the provision of such parking spaces. However, no parking shall be permitted in any portion of any designated fire lane throughout the site, and if parking routinely occurs within a fire lane, then the developer or the condominium homeowners association shall be required to add the parking spaces (or some portion thereof) which are authorized to be deleted. The developer will post adequate financial security to assure that this condition can be fulfilled within a year of the issuance of their last certificate of occupancy.
- 9) That the developer grant a public easement within the area along Morgan Creek within an average of a perpendicular distance of 60 feet from the edge of the floodplain of Morgan Creek.
- 10) That prior to issuance of the certificate of occupancy, a properly executed property management agreement shall be submitted to the town.
- 11) That the developer's alternative proposal to relocate the clubhouse and pool to the east side of the property be approved.
- 12) That, if the woods and trees currently indicated as being saved on the plans and creating a buffer for the detention pond do not provide a Type "A" screen, that the developer install the screening necessary to provide a Type "A" screen around the detention pond.
- 13) That the schematics offered for this project include two and three bedroom units, as well as four bedroom units, and that the marketing of those units be expanded to include first-time homebuyers as well as the market identified by the developer.
- 14) That the playing field requirement be waived for the project and that the developer provide a trail in replacement of the waived requirement.

This permit shall automatically expire within two years of the date of issuance if the use has not commenced or less than 10 percent (10%) of total cost of construction has been completed or there has been non-compliance with any other requirements of Section 15-62 of the Carrboro Land Use Ordinance.

All street construction on those streets proposed for acceptance by the Town of Carrboro shall be certified by an engineer. Engineering certification is the inspection by the developer's engineer of the street's subgrade, base material, asphalt paving, sidewalks and curb and gutter, when used. The developer's engineer shall be responsible for reviewing all compaction tests that are required for streets to be dedicated to the town. The developer's engineer shall certify that all work has been constructed to the town's construction specifications.

If this permit authorizes development on a tract of land in excess of one acre, nothing authorized by the permit may be done until the property owner properly executes and returns to the Town of Carrboro the attached acknowledgment of the issuance of this permit so that the town may have it recorded in the Orange County Registry.

NORTH CAROLINA

14 FEB 1997, at 03:29:09pm Book 1553, Page 128 - 130 Betty June Hayes, Register of Deeds, Orange County, N. C.

ORANGE COUNTY

ATTEST:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Carrboro has caused this permit to be issued in its name, and the undersigned being all of the property above described, do hereby accept this Conditional Use Permit, together with all its conditions, as binding upon them and their successors in interest.

Town Clerk

BY /

Town Manager

THE TOWN OF CARRBORO